
SUPREME COURT OF TTIE STATE OF NEW YORK
APPELLATE DIVISION: FIRST DEPARTMENT

MICHAEL MANTELL,

Petitioner-Appel lant,

- agalnst -

NOTICE OF MOTION

S.CIAIY Co. 99-l 08 655/sg

Cal. # 2000-3833

NEW YORK STATE COMMISSION ON
JUDICIAL CONDUCT,

Respondent-Respond ent.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that upon the annexed Affrdavit of ELENA RUTI{

SASSOWER, sworn to on September 21, 2000, the exhibits annexed thereto, and

upon all the papers and proceedings heretofor had, ELENA RUTH sASSowER will

move this Court at 27 Madison Avenue, New York, New York 10010 on September

29, 2000 at 10:00 a.m., or as soon thereafter as the parties or their counsel can be

heard for an order:

l. Granting to ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, individually and as Coordinator

of the Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc., intervention as of right, pursuant to

CPLR gl0l2(a)(2), or by leave pursuant to cpLR ggl0l3 and 7802(d) so as to file

her annexed Affidavit for consideration on the above-entitled appeal, or as amicus

cvriae, setting forth essential facts, based on direct, personal knowledge, in order to

protect the Court against the fraud being perpetrated on it and the pro se petitioneq



Michael Mantell, by the Attorney Generar of the state of New york, herein

representing Responden! the New York State Commission on Judicial Conduct;

2' Postponing oral argument on the above-entitted appeal, calendared

october 24, 2000, so that, by reason of the common issues it presents and in

interests ofjustice and judicial economy, it can be heard together with oral argument

on the appeal of Elena Ruth kssower, Coordinator of the Center for Judiciat

Accountability, Inc., acting pro bono publico v. commission on Judicial conduct of

the State of New lorlr (NY Co. 99-108551) and/or consolidated therewith; and

3. Granting such other and further relief as to this Court may seem just and

proper' including disqualifying the Attorney General from rcpresenting Respondent,

based on his demonstrable violation of Executive Law $63.1 by reason of his

litigation misconduct; striking the Attorney General's Brief for Respondent as a fraud

upon this Court and upon the pro se Petitioner; imposing costs and financial

sanctions upon the Attorney General and Respondent, pursuant to 22NyCRR $130-

l'l; and referring them for disciplinary and criminal investigation and prosecution,

consistent with this Court's mandatory "Disciplinary 
responsibilities,' under

$100.3D(t) of the Chief Administrator's Rules Governing Judicial Conduct.

for

the



PLEASE TAKE FttRTrmR NoTIcE that answering papers, if any, are to be

served on orbefore September 27,2W0.

Yours, etc.

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Box 69, Gedney Station
White Plains, New york 10605-0069

TO: MICHAEL MANTEL
Petitioner-Appellant pro Se
l2l l Avenue of the Americas
New York, New York 10036

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
Attorney for Respondent-Respondent

New york State Commission on Judicial Conduct
120 Broadway
New York, New York lO27l

NEW YORK STATE COMMISSION ON ruDICIAL CONDUCT
Respondent
801 Second Avenue
New York, New York 10017



SUPREME COURT OF TTIE STATE OF NEW YORK
APPELLATE DIVISION: FIRST DEPARTMENT

MICHAEL MANTELL,

Petitioner-Appel lant,

- against -
AFFIDAVIT

s. ctlNY Co. 99-108655

Cal. # 2000-3833
NEW YORK STATE COMMISSION ON
JUDICIAL CONDUCT,

Respondent-Respond ent.

STATE OFNEW YORK )
COI-INTY OF WESTCI{ESTER ) ss.:

ELENA RUTH sASSowER, being dury sworn, deposes and says:

l. I am the Coordinator and Co-Founder of the Center for Judicial

Accountability, Inc. (CJA), a national, non-partisan, non-profit citizens' organization,

based in New York, documenting the dysfunction, politicization, and corruption of

the processes of judicial selection and discipline on national, state, and local levels.

For more than a decade, I have studied the New York State Commission on Judicial

Conduct [hereinafter 
"Commission"], 

examining both the legal authority for its

operations' as well as empirical evidence as to whether its operations comply with

legal requirements.

2. I am fully familiar with the record before the lower court in the above-

entitled Article 78 proceeding of Michael Mantell, the pro se petitioner, against the



Commission, repres€nted by the New York State Attorney General. Thd record is

physically part of the record of an Article 78 proceeding in which I am thc W se

Petitioner, Eleno Ruth kssower, Coordinator of the Center for Judicial

Accountability, Inc., acting pro bono publico v. Commission on Judicial Conduct of

the State of New Yor,t (NY Co. #99-108551). I am currently perfecting my appeal to

this Court from the January 31, 2000 Decision, Order & Judgment of Acting Supreme

Court Justice William Wetzel, dismissing my Article 78 proceeding. This will be

filed on or before the due date, December 23,2C[0. A copy of my pose Notice of

Appeal and Pre-Argument Statement, filed on March 23,2000, is annexed hereto as

"Exhibit "A", including a copy of Justice Wetzel's Decision, Order & Judgenrent.

3. This Affidavit is submitted in support of a motion for an order: (a) granting

me, individually and as Coordinator of the Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.,

intervention as of right, pursuant to CPLR $1012(a)(2), or by leave pursuant to CpLR

$$1013 and 7802(d) so as to file this Affidavit, for consideration on the above-entitled

appeal, or as amictts ariae, setting forth essential facts, based on direct, personal

knowledge, in order to protect the Court against the fraud being perpetrated on it and

the prc se Petitioner, Michael Mantell, by the Attorney General of the State of New

York, representing the Commission; (b) postponing oral argumant on Mr. Mantell's

appeal, calendared for October 24,2000., so that, by reason of the common issues it

presents and in the interests of justice and judicial economy, it can be heard together

with oral argument of my appeal and/or consolidated therewith; and (c) granting such

other and further relief as to this Court may seem just and proper, including



disqualifying the Attorney General from representing the Commission, based on his

demonstrable violation of Executive Law $63.1 by reason of his litigation

misconduct; striking the Attorney General's Brief for Respondent as a fraqd upon this

Court and upon Mr' Mantell; imposing financial sanctions and costs sanctions upon

the Attorney Generar and the commission, pursuant to 22 NyiRR $130-l.l; and

referring them for disciplinary and criminal investigation and prosecution, consistent

with this Court's mandatory "Disciplinary 
responsibilities- under glgo.3D(l) of the

chief Administrator's Rules Governing Judicial conduct.

4' Pursuant to this Court's rule $600.2(a)(l) for motions, Mr. Mantell,s

Notice of Appeal invoking this Court's jurisdiction is annexed hereto as Exhibit ..B,,,

together with his Pre-Argument Statement and a copy of the September 30, 1999

Decision, Order & Judgrnent of Supreme Court of Justice Edward Lehner from which

he appeals.

5. As herein demonstrated, the Attorney General's Brief for Respondent is

not only false' but a deliberate fraud upon this Court, known as such by supervisory

personnel in the Executive Ofiice of the Attorney General's Ofiice, including

Attorney General Spitzer himself, and by the Commission. The extent of this fraud,

however' is not known or appreciated by Mr. Mantell, an overburdened litigator in

solo practice, who is not getting paid for this appeal, which is of his own case.

6. Consequently, Mr. Mantell cannot, unaided, adequately protect his own

interes! tet alone the larger public interest at stake in this appeal. This larger public

interest has been adversely affected by Justice Lehner's decision, subverting the rights



of every person whose faciatty'meritorious judicial misconduct complaint the

Commission dismisses, without investigation, in violation of Judiciary Law $,14.1.

7 ' By contrast, I have the required direc! first-hand knowledge of the

facts necessary to protect the unrepresented public interest, as well as to aid Mr.

Mantell' Without these facts, the Court cannot begin to recogni ze the extent of the

fraud being perpetrated on it by the Attorney General's Brief for Respondent. Nor

can it protect the integri8 of the appellate process from the defilement such Brief

represents.

E' My knowledge of these facts is the product of my unparalleled

familiarity with the two cases that the Attorney General's Brief describes (at p. 9) as

, with index numbers *l}9l4l/95

(Sup. ct. N.Y. co. 1995)" and "108551/95 (Sup. ct. N.y. co. 1999) (appeal

pending)" - of which the Attorney General has provided the Court with ten copies of

each of ttre two unreported decisionsr under a September 6, 2000 coverletter (Exhibit

"e")'. The latter of these cases is my own Article 7g proceeding 4gainst the

Commission, dismissed by Justice Wetzel's January 31, 2000 decision. The former,

while not a case to which I am a party, is one with which I am fully familiar, as its pro

se Petitioner is my mother, whom I assisted therein. It is the Article 7g proceeding,

Doris L. fussower v. Commission on Judicial Conduct of the State of New york,

I It is not without significance that these decisions are unreported.

2 Annexed thereto is a copy of the decision in Doris L. &lssou,er v. Commi.s.sr-on, astransmitted to Mr. Mantell under the Attorney General's September 6,2000letter to the court.
[&e Exhibit "A" herein for the decision in Ei. fussower v. tommissionl.



dismissed by the unreportod July 13, 1995 decision of Supreme Court Justice Herman

Cahn

The significance of the Dismissal Decisions ln Doris L sassowq u.
comnission and Elena Ruth sassower v. commission to Botstering
the Attorney General's Farse and Fraudulent Argument in suppori
of the Dismissal Decision in Mnntoll r fnn*l;n-

9- of the lg cases cited by the Attorney Genera|s Brief (pp. ii _ iii),

Doris L' fussower v. Commission and Elena Ruth kssower v. Commission are the

most important. Only these two - like Mr. Mantell's Article 78 proceeding - present

challenges to the Commission by complainants, whose faciaily-meritorious

complaints ofjudicial misconduct the Commission dismissed, without investigation.t

However, unlike Mr. Mantell's Article 78 proceeding, resting on the Commission,s

mandatory duty under Judiciary Law $44.1 to investigate faciattymeritorious

complaints, the Article 78 proceedings 4gainst the Commission brought by my rmther

and myself challenge the constitutionality, as written and as applied, of

Commission's wholly discretionary and standard-less self-promulgated rule,

NYCRR $7000.3.

the

22

t As to De v- Commission m ,Iudicial Conduct, 124 A.D.2d 106? (46 Dept. 19g6), theAttorney General's Brief (at p. 8) expressly acknowledges that such case,'reliedL in JusticeLehner's appealed-from decision, involved an adminiirator's complaint. As to Matter ofMcholson v' state Commission on Judicial conduct (50 N.y.2d ss1 lteto;, the etto.neyGeneral's Brief (at p. l0) takes issue with Mr. Mantell's ieliance on it, stating that it is ..factually
distinguishable" in that 'llicholson did not involve a decision by the Commission not toinvestigate a complaint" (emphasis in Attorney General's Brief). As to Cun i"gt i-". Stern,93Misc'2d 516 (Sup. ct., Erie and Niagara Co., 1978), cited in the Attorney Genlral's Brief (at p.14) for rhetorical purposes' it - like Nicholson -- "did not involve a decision uy trre Co-missionnot to investigate a complaint,,.



10. It is to dilute the unmistakable investigative mandate imposed by

Judiciary Law $44.1 on the Commission - from which the rights of Mr. Mantell and

the public flow -- that the Attorney General's..Statutory Framervork" (pp. 2-3) md

his "Point I: Mandamus Does Not Lie to Compel the Commission to Investigate an

Attorney's complaint" (pp. 5-l l) introduce zz NycRR g7000.3(a) and (b).

Claiming they are part of the "Statutory Framework", the Attorney General alleges

them to have been promulgated "pursuant to the Commission's powers and duties as

set forth in Article VI, $22(c) of the New York State Constitution and Judiciary Law

$42(5)" and that they "follow the ranguage of Judiciary Law g44(l)- (at pp. 3,7_g,9-

l0).

I l. It is to deter an all-too-busy Court from discovering the falsity of these

determinative assertions, for which this Court would have to take the time to exdmine

Article VI, $22(c) of the Constitution and Judiciary Law g42.5 so .ls to discover the

express restriction on the Commission's rule-making power which the Attorney

General's Brief omits (at pp. 3,7),and then to compare Judiciary Law g44. I with22

NYCRR $7000.3 so as to see that they are facially iteconcilable, that the Attorney

General puts before this Court Justice Cahn's unreported decision upholding 22

NYCRR 97000.3 (Exhibit .'C").

12. Indeed, from the Attorney General's standpoint, Justice Catrn's

decision is a real tour-de-force. While the decision includes (at p. 2) the text of

Article vI, 922(c) of the constitution and Judiciary Law g42.5, each expess$

restricting the Commission's rule-making power to those "not inconsistent with law,,,



it pretends, by "smoke and mirrors'n verbiage and material misrepresentation of the

record (at p. 4), that 22 NYCRR $7000.3 is viable because the Commission has
"correctly 

interpreted" that the term "initial review and inquiry,, in 22l.IycRR

$7000.3 is subsumed within "the term 'investigate' 
as used in the constitution and

statute".

13. In putting before this Court Justice Cahn's decision, the Attorney

General expects the Court to accept it as a legitimate decision, reflective of the true

facts and following applicabte rules of law. Thus, he hopes to induce this Court,s

blind reliance on such precedent - much as Justice Wetzel relied on it in his decision

(at p' 4), calling it "sound authority in its o*'n right for the dismissal', of my Article

78 petition. Assuredly, the Attorney General expects that Justice Wetzel,s

imprimatur on Justice Cahn's decision will add to the aura of its reliability in the cyes

of the Court. This, in addition to bolstering Justice Lehner's decision by having the

Court read Justice Wetzel's characterization of it (at p. 5) as a "carefully reasoned and

sound analysis of the very issue raised in [my Article 78] petition", and his express

"adopt[ion of] Justice Lehner's finding that mandamus is unavailable to require the

[Commission] to investigate a particular complaint."

The Attorney General's Knowredge of the Fraudulence of the
on which He Would Have this Court R

14. Both the Attorney General and Commission are well aware that they

are wilfully misleading this Court in putting before it the decisions of Justice Cahn

and Justice Wetzel. They know that each decision is legally insupportable, that each



falsifies, fabricates, and distorts the underlying lower court record in every material

respect and that the tue rccord in each case shows that the Attorney General relied

on litigation misconduct to defend the Commission because he had NO legitimate

defense. Indeed, they further know that Justice Lehner's decision, which they seek

this Court to uphold on this appeal, is likewise legally insupportable and fragdulen!

covering up a lower court record showing that the Commission had NO legitimate

defense and was defended, by ritigation misconduct, by the Attorney Generar.

t5' Their knowledge that all three judicial decisions Eue fraudulent - as to

which they haw an absolute duty under ethical rules of professional responsibility to

seek vacatur - is the result of my unremitting efforts, giving them full and actual

notice thereof. This includes providing them with fact-specific, legally-supported

analyses of each decision - the accuracy of which they nencr denied or disputed in

any way.

16. As Justice wetzel's decision disparagingly refers (at p. 5) to my
"contention" that the decisions of Justice Cahn and Lehner are ..corrupt,, - as to

which it makes no findings '- my analyses of these decisions, both of which were in

the record before Justice Wetzel, are annexed as follows:

It

was before Justice Wetzel as part of Exhibit "A" to my April 22, lg99 verified

petition, and consists of the first three pages of CJA's December 15, 1995 letter to the



Assembly Judiciary committe'. said analysist estabtishes the outight deceit of the

critical assertion in the Attorney General's Brief (at p. 3) that 22l.IycRR $7000.3, as

written, "follow[s] the language of Judiciary Law $44(l)- and of his pretanse (at pp.

9-10) that there is some synonymous relationship between "investigation,, and..initial

review and inquiry"6.

was before fustice Wetzel as Exhibit "D" to my December 9, 1999 letter to him7.

Said analysis establishes the deceit in virtually ALL of the Attorney General,s Brief,

o) It

' The Attorney General and Commission were both indicated recipients of the fullDeccmber 15, 1995 letter - and provided with copies at that time.

5 Point II of the Memorandum of Law, refened to at page I of the analysis, is annoredheretro as Exhibit'Y".

6 Also clear from the analysis is that Justice Cahn's argument justi$ing 22 l.IyCRR
$7000.3, as written, is entirely sua sponte and NOT, as he claims, the Commissioni. Obviously,Mr' Mantell did not recognize such fact when he quoted Justice Cahn's *grn.|i ;; atim, rnhisReqly Brief (at p. 2) - an argument, which, in aoy event, Mr. Mantill disffias as ..pure
sophistry".

t As reflected 
!v the reclipt stamps on the first page of my December 9, 1999 letter toJustice Wetzel' the Attorney General's office and the C-ommission received their copies onDecember l0th (Exhibit "F-l;). My hand-delivery to them is ,ecorrnted in footnotes 2 afi3on thefirst two pages of my December r7, rggg letter to Justice wetzel (Exhibit ,,F-2-).

t As Justice Lehner's decision did not dismiss Mr. Mantell's proceeding based on any'11c\ of standing", the analysis does not address "lack of standng", which th" 46il; General's
Brief introduces in his "Counterstatement" 

as the second "Qriestion presentJ- (ai p. 2) andargues in his Point II (at pp. ll-14). However, because the Attorney General raised such noxiousground in moving to dismiss my Article 78 proceeding, the ,""oid of my pto"oai"g contains
arguments addressed thereto.

The At&orney General's citation to Da.irylea Cooperative, Inc. v. Walkley,3g N.y.2d 6(1975)' without interpretive discussion in Poini Il of his Brief (at p. lz), nrakes my argu-errts in
my September 24, 1999 Memorandum of Law (Exhibit "z-3",pp. so-sii p"rti"urarrv p"rtinent:

*...the Attorney General's frivolous, bad-faith invocation of a "standing" defense...is
manifest upon reading the commentary on the subject of standing in Si"iet,-N-e*&rk
Practice, $136 (1999 ed., pp. 223-5). Such commentary quotes and discuss es Dairvlea



and, in particular, thc first of the *Questions Presented'in his *Counterstatemen! 
his

"Statutory Framework", and his "Point P'. These mostly regurgitate and reformaL in

a diz.zying mishmash, Justice Lehner's legally-insupportable and specious arguments,

exposed as such by my l3-page analysis (Exhibit "E"). Among these:

(a) that the issue before the court is the availability of a writ of
mandamus to comp_el, i.e. CpLR 97S03(l) (at pp. 2, S, g,l l), omitting
the relevance of CPLR 97803(3) to Mr. Mantell's claim that the
commission's dismissal of his judicial misconduct complaint was"affected by an error of lad', was "arbitrary and capricious,,, artd ..an
abuse of discretion" - exposed by the analysis (at pp. 3-5);

O) that the commission's "governing lad' gives it discretion to
dismiss a complaint (at pp. l, 8) - exposed by the analysis (at pp. 5-9),

(:) that this "goveming tad' includes 22 NycRR $?000.3, which"follow(s) the language of Judiciary Law 944(l)" (ut p j) - exposed by
the analysis (at p. 7);

(d) that the commission is analogous to a public prosecutor and,
therefore, not subject to judicial review (at pp. l0-l l) --exposed by the
analysis (at pp. 9-l l);

Cooperative, Inc. v. Walkley,3S N.Y.2d 6 (1975), a case cited in the Attorney General's
dismissal motion (at P. 25), withour interpretive discussion. According to the
commentary:

'Although a question of 'standing' is nd common in New yorh its
infrequent appeanmce is likely to be where administrative action is involvej. A
good example is Dairylea cooperative, Inc. v. I{alkley... The court said that'[o]nly where there is a clear legislative intent negating ieview... or lack of injury
in fact will standing be denied.' The test today is a tiberal one, accordi"L 6
Dairylea, and the right to challenge administrative action, articulated under-the'standing' caption, is an expanding one.

...with the taxpayer suit having been expressly adopted in New yorlq and
with the Court of Appeals having acknowledged that in general 'standing''is to
be measured generously, the occasion for closing the court's doors to u ituitrtiff
by finding that his interest is not even sufficient to let him address ths merits,
which is what a 'standing' dismissal means, should be infrequent. Ordinarily
only the most offrcious interloper should be ousted for want of standing."'

l0



(c) tha chdlenges to attomey disciplinary committees are"comparable" and demonstrate that the Commission "is not vulnerable
to a writ of mandamus"-and is "exempt from judicial revief' (at pp.
I 1) - exposed by the analysis (at pp. I l_12).

These two analyses were further substantiated by a copy of the case file of

each proceeding, which I provided and incorporated physicatty into the record of my

proceeding. This, in an effort to safeguard the integrity of the judicial process from

the Attorney General's attempts to have my public interest Article Zg proceeding

dismissed based on the decisions of Justice Cahn and Lehner - notrvithstanding

repeated prior notice to him, as likewise to the Commission, in writing, that these

decisions were fraudulent. As hereinafter particularized, such repeated prior notice,

like the copies of the files of the two proceedings, was in the rccord before Justice

Wetzel.

(c) As to - which, unlike

my analyses of the decisions of Justice Cahn and Lehner are, obviously, not part of

the record before Justice Wetzel - it has been in the possession of both the Attorney

General and Commission for more than six months prior to the Attorney General,s

filing of his Brief hereine. That l4-page analysis, contained at page ls-29 of CJA,s

February 23,zaao letter to Governor pataki @xhibit "G), is preceded by an g-page

description at page 6-14 of how Administrative Judge Stephen Crane .steered" the

Article 78 proceeding to Justice Wetzel, in violation of random assignment rules, and

notwithstanding both he and Justice Wetzel were disqualified for bias and self-

1 - sb-e- rygipted first page of Exhibit.*G", reflecting recerpt by the Attorney General onFebruary 25,20{d/l_ and receipt bythe Commission on Marcf, 3,20N.

l l



interest' The combind 22'page analysis fully substantiates my pre-Argument

Statement (Exhibit "N', p. 44).

History of the Repeated Notice Received by thc Attorney Generel
and commission as to the Fraudulence of the Three Decisions at
fssue Before this Court

is summarized at the very outset of my Article

78 verified petition. This may be seen from fltpIGHTH through SIXTEENTH

(Exhibit "H', 
PP. a-6) and the first two exhibits of the verified petition to which they

refer. The first of these, CJA's May 5, 1997 memorandum (Exhibit..p,) to which the

Attorney General and Commission rrrre recipients, annexed, in addition to the 3-page

analysis of Justice Cahn's decision, which they had repeatedly received over the

yearsto, my published Letter to the Editor, "Commission Abandons Inwstigativv

Mandote" MJ, 8/14/95, p. 2) and cJA's $1,600 public interest ad, ,,A call for

Concerted Action" Nu, lll2o/96,p. 3) - each emphasizing that the fraudulence of

Justice Cahn's decision is readily-verifable from the case file. The second of these,

CJA's $3,000 public interest ad, "Restraining 'Liars in the Courtroom, and on the

Public PayrolP on[J, Bn7D7, pp. 3-4) @xhibit 
..r), emphasizing the Attorney

General's modus opmndi of litigation misconduct in cases in which he had NO

legitimate defense, including in Doris L. kssowerv. Commission- likewise, rcadily-

verifiable from case files.

l.t--- The 3-page analysis of Justice Calrn's decision is separately annexed lrerein as Exhibit*Drr.

1 7 .
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18' This fact-specific presentation in my verified Article 7E petition

(Exhibits "I:f', "f', ".f') did not, however, restrain the Attorney General from

proffering Justice Cahn's decision to advance a bogus rcs judicablcnilateral estoppel

defense in a May 24, 1999 motion to dismiss my proceeding. Said dismissal motion,

from beginning to end, in virtually every line, falsified, distorted, and omitted the

material allegations of my verified petition. As to my allegations that Justice Cahn,s

decision was "falseo and "fraudulent" in fl,tBIGHTH - SIXTEENTFI, the Attorney

General contended that this was a "conclusory claim". This deliberate

misrepresentation was made in the face of the specificity of I[NINTH (Exhibit ..Ff,, p.

4), as well as of the 3-page analysis of Justice Cahn's decision @xhibit 
*D,), the

accuracy of which I had attested at I|FoURTEENTH (Exhibit..Ff', p. 6).

19. This resulted in my July 28, 1999 omnibus motion - to which Justice

Wetzel's decision refers (at p. 2). By that motion, I sought, inter alia,to disqualifr

the Attorney General for violation of Executive Law $63.1 and multiple conflicts of

interest' as well as imposition of sanctions against Attorney General Spitzer

personally and his executive and supervisory staff, for knowingly permitting the

Assistant Attomeys General handling my Article 78 proceeding to engage in litigation

misconduct constituting "perjury, filing of false instruments, conspiracy, obstruction

of the administration ofjustice, and ofiicial misconducf'17/28/ggNotice of Motion,

#61.

20. The bulk of my submissions in my Article 78 proceedirrg - derided by

Justice Wetzel's decision (at p. a) as being "fourteen inches in height and requir[ing]

l3



two court ofticers to detiver to chambers" - were submiued in support of my

omnibus motion- Thccc consisted of copies of documents I had supplied to Mr.

Spitzer and his highest-level staff to enable them to verifr the Attorney Generat's

litigation misconduct in Doris L. fussower v. Commission and Justice Cahn's

fraudulent decision therein, as well as copies of correspondence imploring them to

stop the litigation misconduct of the Assistant Attorneys General assigned to my

Article 78 proceeding. Among the pertinent documents: a copy of the case file of

Doris L. fussower v. Commission - identical to the one that I had transmitted for Mr.

Spitzer under a December 24,1998 coverletter - as well as a subsequent January 27,

1999 letter to Mr. Spitzer (Exhibit "K';tt. Such January 27, lggg letter expressly put

Mr' Spitzer "on notice of [his] mandatory obligations under professional and ethical

rules to take corrective steps to vacate the fraudulent judicial decisions- featured in

"Restmining 'Liarc "' (Exhibit *X') - Justice Cahn's decision being the first of the

cases so-featured by that public interest ad.

21. I personally gave the January 27, lggg letter to Mr. Spitzer, in la nd, at

the conclusion of a public exchange at the Association of the Bar of the City of New

York. This is recited in my aflidavit supporting my omnibus motion (at pp. 23-4) and

reflected by the transcript of the exchange (Exhibit "U', pp. 13-14) t2. Included among

u Record reference fo=r the.Jquary 27. 1999 letter to Attorney General Spitzer: Exhibit ..D,,
to my affdavit in support of my July 28, 1999 omnibus motion.

9eneral Spitzer: Exhibit "E" to my affidavit in support of *y
[transcript is Exhibit "B" thereto].

T4

July 28, 1999 omnibus motion



the extribits to the January 27, l9..9ig letter (Exhibit "K') were copies of two letters,

dated september lg, 1995 and January 13, l99gr3, delivered to Mr. spitzer,s

predecessoq Attorney General Dennis Vacco, pertaining to his €thical and

professional duty to take steps to vacate for fraud, inter alia,Justice Cahn,s decision.

22' My supporting a{fidavit to my omnibus motion also recited (Exhibit
*lf', 

11102) that on July 26,lg9g,I had a phone conversation with Attorney General

Spitzer's counsel, David Nocenti, in which I detailed the litigation misconduct of the

Assistant Attorneys General assigned to my Article 78 proceeding and my exha'stive

- and completely unsuccessful - attempts to obtain oversight by supervisory

personnel. As recited therein, I asked Mr. Nocenti "that our phone conversation

together be deemed notice to Mr. Spitzer (from whom he stated he was .two doors,

away)" that I was going to be seeking sanctions against Mr. Spitzer pcrcorul$. I told

Mr' Nocenti I would provide him with a copy of my omnibus motion and pointed out

the supervisory duty imposed on law firms by New York's Disciplinary Rules of the

Code of Professional Responsibi lity.

23. Nonetheless, there was no abatement of the litigation misconduct of the

assigned Assistant Attorneys General, whose opposition to my omnibus motion

falsified, distorted, and concealed its evidence-supported allegations. Ignoring

lllfND{TH and FOURTEENTH of my verified petition relating to the fraudulence of

Justice Cahn's decision, both highlighted by my omnibus motion, they continued to

13 These are the only exhibits herein included to CJA's January 27,l99g letter to AfrorneyGeneral Spitzer.
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maintain that Justice Cahn's decision provided a basis for dismissing my proceeding

ur rcs firdicata loollateral estoppel grounds.

24. My September 24, 1999 reply papers reinforced my entitleme,nt to

sanctions against Mr. Spitzer perconally and his executive level staff. Among the

substantiating documents annexed to my reply affrdavit was my August 6,lggg letter

to Mr. spitzer (Exhibit "N')tt, tansmitting to Mr. Nocenti a copy of my July 2g,

1999 omnibus motion with a request that it be "immediately inspected, not only by

[him]setf but by Attorney General Spitzer,personallf,.

25. Still, there was no cessation of the litigation misconduct by the primary

Assistant Attorney General assigned, Carolyn Cairns Olson. Of this, I gave Mr.

Nocenti continued notice by providing him with duplicate copies of my subsequent

submissions in my Article 78 proceeding. Additionally, I provided him with copies

of the extensive formal ethics and criminal complaints against the Attorney General

and Commission which, beginning in September 1999, CJA filed with the New york

State Ethics Commission, the Manhattan District Attorney, and the U.S. Attorneys for

the Southern and Eastern District of New York, based on the Attorney General,s

litigation misconduct in my Article 78 proceeding, as well as in Mr. Mantell,s Article

78 proceeding which had, by then, resulted in Justice Lehner's fraudulent decision.

CJA's October 25, 1999 letter to Mr. Spitzer, transmitting two such criminal

complaints for Mr. Nocenti's attention, is annexed hereto as Exhibit ..O.. All such

tl 
: Exhibit ..A,, to my Septemfur 24, lWReply Affidavit in further support of sanctions against the AttLorney Generai.

l6



conplaintq as well as CJA's October 25, lggg letter, were part of the record before

Justice wetzel, annexed to my narious court submissionsls.

26.

is, like the notice of Justice Cahn's

fraudulent decision, all part of the record of my Article 78 proceeding beforc Justicc

Wetzel. Illustrative is CJA's memorandum to the Attorney General and Commission,

dated October 29, 1999 (Exhibit "P")tu, transmitting copies of an ethics complaint

against them, based on their litigation misconduct in Mr. Mantell's proceeding, ild

constituting notice to them of their ethical duty to take corrective steps to vacate

Justice Lehner's "palpably fraudulent dismissal decision'. This memorandum is one

of several written communications identifying the fraudulence of Justice Lehner's

decision, which the Attorney General and Commission received prior to the further

litigation misconduct of Assistant Attorney General Olson by her Decernber 6, lggg

rs Record references:
Commission is Exhibit l'G'l to_ my Septemb er 24, 1999
^ ; * : - ^ l ^ ^ * - l ^ i - + i ^ a L ^ r r c  ^ L  ^  . r

my September 24, 1999 Reply Affrdavit;
is Exhibit "H" to

2 lrrrJ uwylwruvwt Lar r>>> r\ePrrt ALtlq.lvrt; U.lff S UCtOOef Zt. tyy9 Cnmtnal COmplaint tO the
Manhattan District Attorney is Exhibit "G"_to -y Nore-be, 5, 1999 l@
Court Justice Barbara Kapnick;
for the Southern District of New York is Exhibit "H" to rny None*Ue. SJq99 l.tte, to Justice
Kapnick; CJA' ission is Exhibit "T"
to my November 5, 1999 letter to Justice Kapnick; CJA's October-s. 1999 lett,, to Mr. Soitzer
is Exhibit "I" to my November 5, 1999 letter to Justice Kapnick

t 6

commission: Exhibit "c" to my December 9, 1999 Gtlrt to Jrotice wetzel.
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reques to Justice wezel that he use Justice Lehner's

dismissing my Article 78 proceedingtt.

decision as authority for

27. M

which is not part of the record of my

Article 78 proceeding, began with cJA's February 7, 2000 memorandum to the

Attomey General and Commission (Exhibit "Q"), fa<ed to them on that date. This

memorandum explicitly "put 
[them] on notice of [their] ethical and professional duty

to take steps to protect the integrity of the judicial process, wilfully subverted by

Acting Suprcme Court Justice William A. Wetzel". It further asserted ..The

fraudulence of the decision, brazenly falsifying and fabricating the Article 7g record

in EVERY material respect... is evident ftom the most cursory examination of that

record - copies of which you each have." The memorandum demanded that they
"expeditiously 

move to vacate Justice Wetzel's decision/order for fratrd- and, also,

the fraudulent decisions of Justice Cahn and Lehner, relied on by Justice Wetzel to

dismiss my proceeding.

28. Hard copies of the February 7,2ooo memorandum (Exhibit..e") were

delivered to the Attorney General and Commission in conjunction with CJA,s

t 7

appear in my December 9, 1999 leffer to Justice W"t" December2, 1999leffer to Justice wetzel (at p. 3); (2) my Novemb.ii, tgqg letter to lustice kapnick (atpp' 5-7); (3) Exhibits "G", "H", and "I" to my November 5, 1999 letter to Justice Kapniclq
consisting of CJA's October 21, lg99letter to the Manhattan bistrict An"-;y;-at;'s October
21, 1999 letter to tr. 9 | Attorney for the Southern District of New york; and CJA's october
27, 1999 letter to the New York State Ethics Commission - each of which had been hand-
delivered to Attorney General Spitzer's executive offic€s, as well as to the Commission, as free-standing documents.
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February 23, 2w0 letter to dre Governor (Exhibit oG-), which, in addition to

containing the analysis of Justice Wetzel's fraudutent decision (at pp. l4-2g), called

upon the Governor (at p. 33-34) to appoint a special prosecutor or investigative

commission to investigate the Commission's readily-verifiable comrption, established

by the record of all three Article 78 proceedings. Accompanying delirrcry to the

executive suite of the Attorney General's office, on February 2s, zooo, was a

memorandum of that date (Exhibit "R"), to which the Attorney General was the first

indicated recipient. The opening sentence of that February 2s,2ooo memorandum

identifies my Article 7E proceeding as *the third proceeding 4gainst the Commission

ott Judicial Conduct to be 'thrown' by a fraudulent judicial decision of the Supreme

Courill'{ew York County in the past five years" and calls for the Attorney General,

among other criminal and disciplinary authorities, to 'aacate the decision for fraud,

and... initiate disciplinary and criminal prosecutions based tfiereon.,,

29. By the time the aforesaid materials were hand-delivered to the

Commission, on March 3, 2000, it was with two additional documents: CJA's March

3, 2000 judicial misconduct complaint 4gainst Justices Wetzel and Administrative

Judge Crane @xhibit 
"S'), based on the analysis of their judicial misconduct in my

Article 78 proceeding, as particularized in CJA's February 23, 2OOO letter to the

Govemor (Exhibit "G", pp. ls-29,6-14), as well as cJA,s March 3, 2000 letter to

Chief Judge Kaye (Exhibit "T'), highlighting the fraudulent judicial decisions of

Justices Cahn, Lehner, and Wetzel, for which CJA requested that she designate a
"Special Inspector General" to investigate.
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30' Copies of CJA's March 3,2Mjudicial misconduct complaint against

Justices wetzel and Crarrc and March 3, 2000 letter to Chief Judge Kaye were sent to

the Attorney General, certified mair/return receiptls, under a March 17, 2oao

memorandum (Exhibit 1J"), to which the Attorney General was the first indicated

recipient and which enclosed CJA's further letters to the Manhattan District Attorney

and the U.S. Attorneys for the Southern and Eastern District of New york. The

Commission, likewise, ws sent, by certified mail/return receiptle, the March 17,20oo

memorandum and these further letters.

31. The Attorney General and the Commission received additional

correspondence under an April 24,20C0 memorandum (Exhibit ..\p,), concerning the
"readily-verifiable proof of the comrption of the New York State Commission on

Judicial Conduct, including its comrption of the judicial process to defeat the three

most recent Article 78 proceedings 4gainst it in Supreme Cour/fty County (#95-

I 09141 ; #99-l 0855 I ; 99-l 08655),'.

32. Ever since April 24, 2000, the Commission has continued to receive

votuminous correspondence from CJA pertaining to the three fraudulent decisions of

Justices Cahn, Lehneq and Wetzel - of which it is the beneficiary. This has included

CJA's August 3, 2W0 judicial misconduct complaint 4gainst Chief Judge Kaye

(Exhibit "\M'), based on her failure to discharge her mandatory administrative and

&e Exhibit "[J" for appended certified nniureturn receipt: z-2g4-s6g-g41.

sbe Exhibit "Ll'for appended certified maivreturn receipt: 2294-56g-953.

t 8
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disciplinary duties under $$100.3c and D of the Chief Administrator,s Rules

Governing Judicial Conduct.

The culpability of Assistant Attorney Generel speres for thc
Fraud Perpetrated Herein by the Brief for Respondent He signed

33' Based upon the foregoing there can be no doubt that both the highest

echelons of the Attorney General's office and the Commission had clear notice and

unequivocal proof of the fraudulence of the decisions of Justices Cahn and Wetzel -

on which they wish this Court to rely in aflirming the fraudulent decision of Justice

Lehner, as to which they have also had clear notice and unequivocal proof. The only

question is the knowledge of Constantine Speres, the Assistant Attorney General, who

signed the Brief for Respondent, as well as the September 6, 2000 letter transmitting

to the Court copies of the decisions of Justices Cahn and Wetzel (Exhibit..C,,).

34. As reflected by the documents in the record herein, Assistant Attorney

General Speres is not appearing for the first time on this appeal. He also appeared

before Justice Lehner, representing the Commission against Mr. Mantell,s Article 7g

proceeding. This was simultaneous to Assistant Attorney General Olson,s

representing the commission against my Article 7g proceeding.

35. Although Mr. Mantell's Article 78 proceeding was commenced within

days of my own in April 1999 - and, like mine, in Supreme Courtlfrlew york County

- for nearly half a year we were wholly unaware of each other's proceeding. Mr.

Speres, however, seems to have been quite familiar with Ms. Olson's defense against
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my proceeding' Of the four points of his "Argument' in his Memorandum of Law

tupporting his June 23, 1999 motion to dismiss Mr. Mantell's verified Article Zg

petition [R-5769J, two replicateA, vvrbatim, portions of points in Ms. Olson's May

24, 1999 motion to dismiss my verified Article 78 petition, with two others being

substantially similafo.

36. I only discovered this fact - and indeed the very existencc of Mr.

Mantell's Article 78 proceeding - after a front-p4ge, above-the-fold story about

Justice Lehner's decision appeared in the October 5, lggg New york Law Journal

under the eye-catching headline, "State Commission Can Refuse to Investigate

Judge". It was then that I immediately contacted Mr. Mantell, arranged to review and

copy his litigation file, and compared Mr. Speres' dismissal motion with Ms. Olson,s.

37. This is recounted in my November 5, l99g letter to Acting Supreme

court Justice Kapnick (at p. 5), wherein I also recited an october E, lg...9...�g

conversation I had with Ms. Olson about Mr. Mantell's Article 78 proceeding:

"She would not respond to my question as to the Attomey General's
procedure for assigning attorneys to related cases, nor as to why she
had not been assigned to handle Mr. Mantell's concurrent proceeding.
She did, however, admit that she was fully familiar with it and that'absolutely' she knew that substantial portions of Mr. Speres' dismissal
motion therein were verbatim identical to her dismissal motion herein."
(at p. 7).

m The identical Points are ALL of Mr. Speres' Point III, "Petitioner's 
Claim is Non-

Justiciable" [R-63-66], except for its first and last paragraphs; and ALL of Mr. Speres' point IV,"Petitioner l"acks Standing to Sue" [R66-69]. The substantially similar Points are Mr. Speres;
Point I, 'Commission's Decision to Dismiss Petitioner's Complaint was Neither Arbitrary,
capricious, Nor contrary to Law and Should be upheld" tR-57601; and Mr. speres, point II, ..A
Proceeding in the Nature of Mandamus is knppropriate Because it Seets to'Compel a purely
Discretionary Act" [R{0-63].
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3E. As it is logical that the Attorney General would have assigned the same

Assistant Attorney General to handle "concurrent Article 78 proceedings against the

Commission, involving similar issues", my November 5, 1999 letter posfulated that

the reason this had not been done was:

"to reduce the culpability of the Assistant Attorney General handling
Mr. Mantell's proceeding who would be making representations therein
that either already were - or were.likely to bc- exposed as frivolous
and fraudulent in my proceeding."rt (at p. 7)

39. The Attorney General never countered this thesis or provided a

different explanation as to why Mr. Mantell's proceeding and my own were not

handled by the same Assistant Attorney General.

40. I did try to get further information on the subject through a Freedom of

Information Law request to the Attorney General's ofiice. CJA's December 6,l99g

F.O.I.L. request (Exhibit "X-3-) sought access to publicly-available documents as to:

"the Attorney General's procedures, pursuant to cpLR $7g04(c), upon
receipt of Article 78 proceedings and, in particular, Article 7E
proceedings against the NYS commission on Judicial conduct."

ofthis. Identi&ing that footnote I of Mr. speres' June 2j, 1999 Memorandum of Law of
Law to dismiss Mr. Mantell'sArticle 78 proceeding w:ls identical to the initial paragraph
of footnote I of Ms. Olson's May 24, 1999 Memorandum of law to dismiss rny Aiti.l,
78 proceeding, I stated:

*ln both the Attorney General falsely purported that Executive Law $63 and
fussower v- Signorelli, 99 A.D 2d 358 (2d Dept. 1984) - each presented without
discussion - entitles the Commission to his iepresentation. mat ttre Attornev
General's offrce knew this to be false when Mr. Speres interposed the June 23id
Memorandum in Mr. Mantell's proceeding may be seen from my statements at
the June l4h court conference in the presenc. oiM.. Olson about both Executive
Law $63.1 and Jassoryer v. Signorelli (fr. pp. lg_21).,, (at p. 6)

23



41. The Attorney General's response that'[nJo documents exist that are

responsive to this tcquest- was in the very March 13, 2000 letter @xhibit 
..X-g,,) as

identified that Mr. Speres works in the same "section 'D"' of the Attorney General's

office as Ms. Olson22 and that it consists of only six attorneys, whose responsibilities

include representing the "Office of Court Administration" and "state Judges,,.

42. Obviously, the small size of Section "D" makes it unlikely, in the

extreme' for Mr. Speres not to be familiar with my voluminous submissions in my

Article 7E proceeding including their appended analyses of the fraudulent decisions

of Justices cahn and Lehner @xhibits 
"D' and ..E'). Mr. Speres' desk may be

presumed to be in rasonably close physical proximity to that of Assistant Attorney

General olson, with whom, assuredly, he has had many occasions to speak.

43. It is also reasonable to assume that Mr. Speres consulted with his client,

the Commission, before preparing the Brief - or, at very leas! that the Commission's

counsel reviewed his draft before Mr. Speres finalized it for filing. Indeed, reflecting

contact with the Commission is the copy of Justice Cahn's unreported decision that

Mr. Speres sent Mr. Mantell under his September 6, 2000 letter to the Court (Exhibit

"C-). It bears a fac line, identifying its source, as follows:

"TDICIAL coNDUcr FAX: 2r2-949-BBo4 Aug 3l '00"

From this may be seen that the copy of Justice Cahn's 1995 decision that Mr. Speres

supplied to the court was obtained from the commission itself.

22 The curriculum vitae of Mr. Speres and
transmitted in response to CJA's initial October 15,'x{".

Ms. Olsoq which thc Auorney General
1999 F.O.I.L. request, is annexed to Exhibit
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44. If by Inme truly extraordinary stretch of the imagination Mr. Speres

was ignorant of CJA's 3'page analysis of Justice Cahn's decision when he put that

decision and Justice Wetzel's before this Court, it would mean that he works in some

hermetically-sealed vacuum at the Attorney General's offrce, without cOntact with

colle4gues and supervisory personnel, and that the Commission led him to commit

fraud upon the Court and Mr. Mantell by withholding from him the salient facts it

knew about these decisions, as likewise, about Justice Lehner's decision, by virtue of

the three analyses @xhibits 
"D", "E', and "G'') and CJA's exhaustive advocacy.

45. Tellingly, despite repeated reminders @xhibits 
,,x-7,,,..X-9,,, *x-lo')

the Attorney General's office has not responded to that branch of CJA's December 6,

1999 F.O.I.L. request (Exhibit *x-3') seeking publicly-available documents as to:

"the Attomey General's procedures for cnsuring tlre workproduct of
assistant attorneys general assigned to defense of A.ti"t" 7g
proceedings and, in- particular, those against the NyS commission on
Judicial Conduct."23

of CJA's October 15, 1999 F.O.I.L. request (Exhibit.X-l-) as sought:

"access to the litigation files of all cases, state and federal, in which the New
York State Attorney General defended the New York State Commission on
Judicial Conduct, sued by complainants for not pursuing their judicial
misconduct complaints. "

Obviously, access to such case files would permit determination as to whether the Attorney
General's modus operandi of defense misconduct, already documentarily established as to thetfuee most recent Article 78 proceedings against the Commission in Supreme Court/1.{ew york
County, extends to such other cases.
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The commonality of rssues presented by Mr. Mantell's Appeal
with by the Appeal of Elenu Ruth sassou,er u commissiao neq,ri"es

Co

46. The issues before this Court on Mantell's appeal - whether framed by

Mr. Mantell's accurate 'statement 
of Questions Presented- or by the Attorney

General's deceptive and repugnant "Counterstatement 
of Questions presented,, -

require the Court to examine "the governing lad' pertaining to the Commission, as

well as the public policy reasons that led to the Commission's being established,first

by legistative enactment and thenby constitutional amendment.

47. These issues are already comprehensively presented in the record of my

Article 78 proceeding, containing pertinent legislative history, rules of statutory

interpretation, determinative legal principles, and probative evidence. These are

necessary components to this appeal - and all the more so in view of the Attorney

General's false and deceitful advocacy in his Brief for Responden! containing no

legislative history, no rules of statutory interpretation, no applicable legal principles,

and no probative evidence.

48. As illustrative of the essential presentation on the legal questions on

this appeal found in the record of my Article 78 proceeding - quite apart from the

uncontroverted legal presentations in CJA's analyses of the fraudulent decisions of

Justice Cahn and Lehner (Exhibits..D" and ..E'):

49. "th

Memorandum of Law (Exhibit "y") referred to at p4ge I

Justice Cahn's decision (Exhibit ..D"). The accuracy

of CJA's 3-page analysis of

of Point II's content was
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completely undenied and undisputed by the Attorney General and Commission in the

rword of hris L- S4ssfDver v. Commission, where it was originally presented, and,

thereafter, in the record of my Article 78 proceeding, in which its significanoe was

additionally highlighted.

50.

and "investiqation": P4ge 29 of my July 28, 1999 Memorandum of Law (Exhibit ..2-

l), quoting (at fn.3l) from the American Judicature Society's practices and

(1990), based on information

supplied by the Commission's own Administmtor. The accuracy of the citation

therein - and its relevance in further establishing the Commission's knowledge of the

fraudulence of Justice Cahn's decision - are completely undenied and undisputed by

the Attorney General or Commission.

5 1 . Pages 72-73

(fn. a5) of my July 28, 1999 Memorandum of Law (Exhibit ,,2-2,,),quoting 
from the

New York Court of Appeals' decision in NYC Deprtment of Environmental

Protection v. NYC civil service commission, et al., 7g Ny2d 3lg (1991). The

controtling significance of this case was not denied or disputed by the Attorney

General or Commission - and, conspicuously, Mr. Speres's Brief fails to put the case

before this Court.

52. on "standing" to seek judicial review: pages s6-s7 of my Reply

Memorandum of Law (Exhibit"z-3"), quoting the commentary in Siegel, New york

Practice, $136 (1999 ed., pp. 223-5), which discusses and quotes Dairylea
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Coopemtive v. walkley,3S l,tY2d 6 (1975). Neither the Attorney General nor

Commission denied or disputed the accuracy of such commentary and discussion,

rebutting their false and misleading "standing" defense for which they had cited

Dairylea, without interpretive discussion2'. Mr. Speres' citation to fuirylea in his

Brief (at p.12) is, likewise, without interpretive discussion.

53. Since the issues on this appeal will also be before this Court on my

soon-to-be perfected appeal of Justice Wetzel's decision (Exhibit "A"), which relies

on Justice Lehner's decision as "a carefully reasoned and sound analysis of the very

issue raised in the within petition" (p. 5), it is plainty in the interest of judicial

economy for the Court to postpone argument on Mr. Mantel's appeal so that it can be

heard together with mine and, if deemed appropriate, consolidated therewith.

54. There is absolutely no prejudice by the granting of such reliet which

would further safeguard the integrity of the appellate process herein. On the contrary,

the public interest at stake herein will be compromised if such relief were not granted.

The wilful and Deliberate Fraud upon the court perpetrated by
the Attorney General and Commission Mandates Forceful Action
bv the Court

55' The demonstrated fraud complicitously perpetrated upon this Court by

the Attorney General, with the Commission's knowledge and consen! calls for

decisive action by this Court.

56' This is all the more necessary as the Attomey General is this State's

highest law enforcement officer and the Commission is the State agency whosc duty

Sbe frr. t herein.
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it is to uphold judicial standards. lheir blatant oflicial misconducg designed to

comlpt the appellate process in a case where the public's fundamental rights are so

dramatically at stake, must result in severe penalties against them. otherwise,

disciplinary rules, sanction provisions, and criminal statutes will hane no meaning.

57 ' Not only are the Attorney General and Commission chargeable with

knowledge of those disciplinary rules, sanction provisions, and criminal stafutes, but

the record of my Article 78 proceeding gave them ample notice thereof. This, in the

context of my July 28, 1999 omnibus motions to disqualify the Attorney General and

for sanctions against him and the Commission, which included my request that they

be referred for disciplinary and criminal investigation and prosecution. Reflecting the

clarity of this notice are pages 5-12 of my July 28, lggg Memorandum of Law in

support of my omnibus motion (Exhibit "AA"). The "Applicable Ethical and Legal

Provisions" set forth therein include this Court's Disciplinary Rules of the Code of

Professional Responsibility, 22 NycRR $91200 et seq., among them, 22 l.rycRR

$1200.3(a{a) proscribing "conduct involving dishonesty, fraud, deceit or

misrepresentation"; $1200.3(5) 
"conduct that is prejudicial to the administration of

justice"; 1200.33(a)(l) "knowingly mak[ing] a false statement of law or fact,;

$1200.33(a)(5) "[k]nowingly mak[ing] a false statement of law or fact; Judiciary Law

$487, 
"Misconduct 

by attorneys"; and 22 l.IycRR $130-l.l [pa,rt 130-t.l of the

Chief Administrator' s Rules].

58. Such Memorandum of Law further gave notice of gl00.3D(2) of the

Chief Administrator's Rules Governing Judicial Conduct, which the Commission is

29



charged with enforcing. Such rule imposes upon a judge mandatory ..Disciplinary

responsibilities" - such as would bind this Court:

"A judge who received information indicating a substantial tikelihood
9* u lawyer has committed a substantial iiolation of the Code of
Professional Responsibility shail take appropriate action,, (Exhibit"AA", p. 6, see also, fn. I I therein)

59' Consistent with the facts evidentiarily established by this Affidavit, it should

be obvious that this Court is duty-bound to "take appropriate action,, against the

Attorney General and Commission. To do otherwise, would be to countenance the

knowing and deliberate subversion of the appellate process herein by fraud2s - and to

ineparably dam4ge the "public trust and confidence in the legal system- which Chief

Judge Kaye has established a committee to specifically promote and whose

recommendations include that "Judges should be required to report unethical attorney

conduct."tr

2s Fraud is so inimical to the legal process that 'The inherent power of a court to set asideits judgment which 1l plgured by naua ard misrepresentation camot be doubted,,, Matter ofLyons v. Goldstein,290 N.Y. 19 (1943).

&e, also, Matter ofHoganv. N.y. supreme court,295 N.y.92 (1946), a 96:
"It is an old, old principle that a duly constituted court, even in the absence of
express statutory warrant, has the right 'to exercise so efficient a control over
every proceeding in an action as to effectually protect every person actually
interested in the result, from injustice and fraud, ini tfiat it will not affo* it"efrto
be made the instrument of wrong, no less on account of its detestation of every
thing conducive to wrong than on account of that regard which it should entertain
for its own character and dignity' (Bardwin v. Mayor &c. of New york,42 Barb.
549, 550, affd. 45 Barb. 359)."

- &e p. 34 of the M1r 1999 Report to the_Chief Judgc and Chief Administrative Judge bythe committee to Promote public Trust and confidence in tte Legal System.
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60' Such mandate judicial action should, sua spnte. include striking the

Attomey General's Brief, as welt as imposing monetary sanctions and awarding costs

pursuant to 22 I'IYCRR $130-1.1, and directing the Attorney General and

Commission for disciplinary and criminal prosecution - which relief I furrtrer

explicitly seek. However, it should also include a declaration that the Attorney

General's representation of the Commission herein, founded as it is on wholly

ftaudulent defenses, is a knowing violation of Executive Law $63.1 - the sole

statutory authority Assistant Attorney General Speres cited to justify representing the

Commission before Justice Lehner fR-54lrt.

27 fu the record-shows [R-54], Mr. Speres' citation to Executive [:w l}63.1 was in footnoteI to his July 23,1999 Memorandum of Law in support of his motion to dismiss Mr. Mantell,s
41"1" 78 proceeding. He followed this by a singie case citation to "sassower v. Signorelli, 99A'D'2d 158 (2d Dept. 1984)". As set forth at fn.-21herein, thir rootnE. Ilfrffi.d the initialparagraph of footnote I of Ms. Olson's May 24,1999 Memorardum of L.aw in ,upport of hermotion to dismiss my Article 78 proceeding. My responding July 2g, lggg UeJo.a1aum ofLaw, as to hssower v. Signorelli, wirs ils follows: 

-

"Since kssower v. Signorelli confines discussion of Executive Law $63.1 to a
single sentence which palpably misrepresents the statute by its assertion, *itt o.rt
analysis or discussion, that 'The Attomey General, by statute (Execuiive L,aw
$63, suM l) is 'required to represent" a public official sued in litigatior\ ciation
to the case serves no purpose but to further mislead the Cou-n as'to wfrat
Executive l,aw $63.1 octuaily says...', (at p. 35)

Inasmuch as Justice Wetzel's relies on fussower v. Signorelli in his Decision (at p. 6) as*[a]uthority" for his injunction against me and ClA,lt is appropriate tnat I iaerifyirre
further information about the case which was before Justice-Wetzel as part oi -y
aforesaid July 28, 1998 Memorandum of Law:

l''..tr pro se plaintiffs in Sassoper v. Signorelti are [my] judicial whistle-
blowing attomey parents, wlp the Appellate Division, Si"ona oeparnnent'cautioned' for their supposedly frivolouJlitigation in connection with i lawsuit
against the Suffolk County Surrogate, enjoining them from further litigation
therein' Upon information and belief such decision was without ony tiiing
having been held by the lower couri or the Appetlate Division o, n the yacts
allegedly supporting the defamatory concrusory statements therein.,,1at p1 rs,
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6l' The record in my Article 78 proceeding establishes tha! over and

again, I gave the Attorney General repeated notice that *nothing in Executive Law

$63.1, by itself automatically entitles [the Commission] to the Attorney General,s

representation or confers upon the Attorney General authorization to defend [theJ

proceeding. Rather a determination must be made as to 'the interests of the state,,,28.

62. There is NO state interest served by fraud - and the fact that a

fraudulent defense is required to sustain the Commission's position reflects the

absence of any legitimate defense in which the state would have an ..interest,.

Consequently, the Attorney General's fraudulent defense of the Commission on this

appeal must be seen as violative of Executive Law $63.1, with the Attornev General

disqualified by reason thereof.

WHEREFORE, it is respectfully prayed that the Court grants the relief

requested in my accompanying Notice of Motion so that it can have before it a full

and fair record in order that justice may be done.

dG666666666666666�ae€&W
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER

2lst day of September 2000 ^ *qtffii.f&1%'

emphases added) [note: the Memorandum of Law places this latter sentence in a
footnote to the previous sentence]

a 
*" p.35 of my July 28, 1999 Memorandum of l,aw in support of my omnibus motion to

disqualiS the Aftorney General and for sanctions, etc.; ard pp. i4-21,35 ;f my September 24,
1999 Reply Memorandum of Law.

TIICI{AEL MANTELL
t{otrryP6Ic, S|rb ot Xrfta<

No. 25181 l6

32



Michael Llantell u.nff^S Commission on Jutlicial Condud
s.ctltYY co. #99-108655

Appellate Division, First Dept Cal. #2000_3g33

Receipted first page of cJA's December g, rg9..9 letter to
Justice Wetzel

First two pages of cJA's December 17, lggg letter to Justice
Wetzel, containing footnotes 2 and 3

Exhibit "A":

Exhibit "B":

Exhibit "C":

Exhibit "D":

Exhibit "E:

Exhibit "F-1":

Notice of Appeat and preArgument statement n EIeru Ruth
fussower v. Commission, withJanuary 3l, ZW Decision,
Order & Judgment of Justice William Wetzel

Notice of Appeal and pre-fugument statement in Michael
Mantell v. Commission,withseptember 30, 1999 Decision,
Order & Judgrnent of Justice Edward Lehner

Attorney General's september 6,zoooretter to crerk of the
Appellate Division, First Department, with July 13, 1995
Decision, order & Judgrnent of Herman Cahn in Doris L.
fussowerv. Commission

First three pages of CJA,s letter to Assembly Judiciary
committee constituting its 3-page anarysis of Justice cahn,s
July 13, 1995 Decision

CJA's l3-p4ge analysis of Justice Lehner's September 30,
1999 Decision

"F-2n:



Exhibit "G':

Exhibit "Ff':

Exhibit "I':

Exhibit "I':

Exhibit'T3:

Exhibit "L":

Exhibit "M':

Exhibit "Irf':

cJA's February 23,2w retterto Gonernorpataki, containing
its analysis of Justice wetze|s January 3r,z}o}Decision at
pages 15-29, with a recitation of Administrative Judge
Crane's misconduct in..steering', the case at pages 6-14

Pages 46 ofthe verified petition in Eleru Ruth fussowerv.
Commission, containing flI|EIGHTH - SIXTEENTH

CJA's May 5, 1997 memorandum-challenge, annedng CJA,s
Letter to the Editor "commission 

Abandons InveJtigative
Mandate" M, 8/14/9s) and $1,6@ public interest 

"ud,,,A

Call for C oncerted Action" (NYLJ, | | /20/g6,pp. 3)

CJA's $3,000 public interest ad,,,Restraining ,Liars in the
Courfioom' and on the public payrcll" ODCJ, gD7/97, pp.
3-4)

cJA's January 27, rggg letter to Attorney General Spitzer,
with CJA's September 19, 1995 and January 13, l99g letters
to Attomey General vacco annexed thereto as Exhibits..B-1,,
and "B-2", respectively

Pages l, l3-l 4 of transcript of the January 27, lgggprogam
at the Association of the Bar of the city of New v".r.,
containing the public exchange between Erena Sassower and
Attomey General Spitzer

Pages 47-48 of Elena sassower's July 2g, l99g Alfidavit in
Support of Her Omnibus Motion, containing !f102

Elena Sassower's August 6, rggg letter to Attomey Ge,neral
Spitzer

Exhibit "O": cJA's october 2s, rggg retter to Attorney Generar spitzer



Exhibit "p":

Exhibit "e":

Exilribit "R":

Exhibit "S":

Exhibit "T':

Exhibit "Lp':

Exhibit "X-1":
"x-2"
*X-3':
,,X4":
"X-5":
ttX-6':

,rX_7rr:

"X-9,,:
*X-9,:

Exhibit "'W':
CJA's Apil}4,2000 memorandum to Attomey General, e/al.

Exhibit "W':

91|A." October 29,l9g9 memorandum to Attorney General
Spitzer and the Commission

!JA's February 7,2000 memorandum to Attomey General
Spitzer and the Commission

CJA's February 2|,2Dmemorandum to Afromey Genera[et al.

CJA's March 3, 2000 judicial misconduct complaint against
Acting Supreme Court Justice Wetzel and bni"fAdministrative Judge Crane

CJA's March 3,2[Olletter to Chief Judge Kaye

CfA's March L7,ZWO memorandum to Attomey General, e/al.

!JA's Augu$ 3, 2000 judiciar misconduct compraint agarnst
Chief Judge Kaye

CJA's October 15,lggg letter to Attorney General
Attomey General's October 15, 1999 letter to CJA
CJA's December 6,lggg letter to Attorney General
Attorney General's December 14,l99g letter to CJA
Attorney General's January lg,Z}O}letter to CJA
Attorney General's February l, 2000 letter to CJA
!JA's February 25,2}}}letter to Attorney General
Attorney General's March l3.,2}}}letter to CJA
CJA's March 22,2OOO letter to Attomey General



"X- 10":

Exhibit "Y':

Exhibit "Z-1,,:

"z-2t':

"z-3t':

Exhibit "{4"t

CJA's April24,2000 letter to Attorney General

Point [I of Doris sassower's Memorandum of Larr in Doris
L. Sassower v. Commission _ referred to in CJA,s 3-page
analysis of Justice cahn's Decision [Exhibit..D,, hereinr

Page 29 (fn. 3l) of Elena Sassower,s July 2g, l99g
Memorandum of Law in zupport of her omnibus Motion in
Elena Ruth Scssowerv. Commission

Pages 72-73 (fn. 45) of Elena Sassower,s July 2g, 1999
Memorandum of Law in Support of her omnibus Motion in
Eleno Ruth fussowerv. Commission

Pages 56-57 of Elena Sassower's September 24,l9....f,gReply
Memorandum of Law in support of her omnibus Motion in
Elena Ruth fussov'erv. Commission

Pages 5-12 ofElena sassower's July 2g, rgggMemorandum
9f Law in support of her Omnibus Motion in Elena Ruth
fussowerv. Commission


